MINUTES

City Council
McNutt Room-~City. Hall

July 29, 1996
5:30 p.m,

COUNCILORS PRESENT: Tim Laue, Laurie Swanson Gribskov (after 5:40 p.m.), Pat Farr,
Kevin Hornbuckle, Barbara Kellez, Nancy Nathanson, Shawr Boles,
Jim Torrey.

ﬁeSpeciﬂMauingwucﬂledwordnbyHerHonotMathnﬁBm.

1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND TIME ESTIMATES

Mr, Laié moved, seconded by Ms. Nathanson, approval of the agenda and time
sstimates. Roll call vote; the motion passed unanimousty, 7:0.

II. STATUS UPDATE: GROWTH MANAGEMENT STUDY
Ms. Swanson Gribskov arrived at the meeting.

A. Staff Report

Scott Meisner, Planning Commission Chair, gave the staff presentation noting that the Planning
Commimmwmkluhudwupmdmdﬂlloutﬂlemmmmm nagen
Swdy (GM .Heuatadﬁnmﬂmﬂythemmmissionmwmwotklnzmidmﬁfytheinmof
mhmwndddedmmwmpswemidmﬁfympmm:m,dmgm,andultimtelyﬂie
solutions to deal with the gaps and problems. He commented that implicit in that process was the

continual revisicn of the scenarios. He indicated that the PC would hold three public forums wherein
qualitative scasarios would be preseated to the public.

Mr.,Memmfmummpommwwhedmmsmm-mmmmmmcm
Council. He added dhat Jan Childs and Allen Lowe, Planning and Development, were available to

B. Questions From Council

M:.Belute’mindedeouncilorsthnitwuatillthecouncll’uoalwreachclomenmuchnpouiblz
wﬁhhmﬁyw,mdmudmamumuldmstlikdymplueuapolicymddimﬁonﬂ

level. He suggested that if the PC were to return to the City Council in early or mid-S per with
nater Mﬁomﬂwrupondw,ﬂmummﬂomwhomiunﬂdhmofﬁ!cmﬂﬂ

y Council July 29, 1996 Page 1




gotting into some of the sctual change activities in creating the scenarios could meet individually with
Mr. Torrey, M. Meisner, and staff.

mmwwmmabmﬂspmmofhfomaﬁonmﬁmceofmmgm

with the survey and the public forums. He‘uidthecouncilmuldmhmtheluxutyefzoinzbuk
indﬁiﬁnx&cremlucf‘diekmveyotﬂleﬁorum,soitwasimpomnttomoveintothosephasewf

the project well prepared and well informed.

Mt. Boles said that the couingil should have available, at the December check-in meeting with the PC,
the following items: 1) the first cut of the forum results; 2) the results of the random sample written
survey; and 3) the City Council’s participation in the forum and those results. He said that he had
hopc’dwbelb!ewlbllowum-mppmcusinDecembm 1) the PC reviews the material and
forwatds its recommendation; lndZ)meCityCouncﬂholduworkmionwmdommonme
matecial. He suggested inviting the councilor-elects to the work session, with the understanding that
they could not vote, but could participate in the discussion.

M. Kaller expressed her appreciation for the wotk of the PC and Mr. Boles and Mr. Torrey. She
ﬁhdHﬁmwapoliey«lweldecisionthatneededwbemadeinSepumbuandmmedmme
couticil’s enecgy could be better used. She advocated for not scheduling a meeting and holding the
forum s little earlier.

Mt. Boles expressed his understanding of Ms. Keller’s view and added that staff was interested in
hwhxxﬁneomneﬂ’swanioftheﬁommbeforemovinxforwd. He added that it was important
for the couniédl to be in alignment before moving forward.

Ms. Nmmmﬂtwimpommﬁorﬁeeouncﬂmlooknﬂuinbrmﬂonbeﬁmitwmmﬂw
public forum. Shenidmatmﬂ'wouldbeworkingmdeﬂneeachacmbwthatwhenth&public
reviewad them they would have clear understanding.
mpSmmnGribskWexpmsedherimetestinwaiﬁngunﬁlaﬁerd:eelacﬁonloﬂmthepublic
could make it through the election and then focus its attention on the public forums.

M. DISCUSSION/ACTION: EUGENE LOCAL STREET PLAN

CB 4585-An ordinance concerning local streets and public improvements; amending
Section 6.300, 6.305, 7.085, 7.140, 7.290, 7.640, 7.650, 9.015, 9.030, 9.033,
9,035, 9.040, 9.045, 9.050, 9.055, 9.060, 9.075, 9.08S, 9.510, 9.512, 9.386, 9.574,
9.688, and 9.702 of the Eugene Code, 1971; and adding 3 new Section 7.280 to that
Code.

A. Staff Report

Jmmmmnﬁptumnﬁonmdmfmedmuncﬂomwmekuendapm. She noted that
thopmeemhedtnmbuofrepmofmmﬂwymmudyteuived: 1) attachment A,
copies of the letters recaived in testimony; 2) aitachment B, a memorandum provided to councilors
the evening of the July 8 public hearing providing a preliminary response to questions thst staff had

“ity Council : July 29, 1996 Page 2
5:30 p.m.




received; 3) attachment C, staff responses to the four letters of testimony; 4) attachment D; & series of
staff recommendation corrections to the street plan and items for which staff recommended no
changes but was open to the council’s direction.

B. Questions From Couneil

M. Boles asked if his previous questions had been answered. Ms, Childs noted that all policy
questions would be addressed by the council’s adoption of the ordinance and resolutions before the
council.

Ms. Childs, responding to Mayor Bascom’s questions, noted that there was no change proposed to the
existing grade standacds. She added that staff had attempted to, with regard to local residential
streets, provide a series of options so that staff could move down to a minimum 20-foot street as
opposed to the minimum 28-foot street that was currently acceptable. Ms. Childs commented that,
with regard administration of the new code provisions to implement the Urban Forest Plan of 1992,
the new %4 FTE would be a fee-supported position.

Mr. Boles asked if the street design standards included the softer edge lane approach that was present
in the retrofit of substandard streets that were inherited from the county. Ms. Childs stated that it did
allow for rolled curbs.

Ms. Nathanson, referring to  street tree provision on page 33, noted that there was a possible
amendment for the council to consider with regard to areas wherein there was insufficient space to
create 8 sireet tres easement in the public right-of-way. She noted that in those areas the City could
create a street tree easement, which sounded good, but she was concerned about the complexity of the
issue of easements. Ms. Childs stated that, in most cases, there were would be enough space to plant
a street troe in the right-of-way and an easement would be an uncommon occurrence. She noted that
an easement would be clearly marked on a plat map.

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, to adopt amendments to the
Eugene Local Street Plan, as listed in Part A of Attachment D. Roll call vote; the
motion passed unanimously, 8:0.

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, that the bill, with unanimous
consent of the council, be read the second time by council bill number only, and that
enactment be considered at this time.

Ma. Keller called attention to two sections on pages 14 and 32 of the ordinance. She said the sections
concerned stop gap measures for subdivisions exceeding 19 lots and explained that if the sections
were delated it would allow for piece meal development without any consectivity.

Ms. Keller moved, seconded by Mr. Boles, to retain Section 9.035 (4)(g) and Section
9.512 (6Xc)(3).

M. Kaller explained that the way in which the plan was written now was that & long as developers
“stubbed in” a street they could proceed with development even if it never made a connection with

Minutes—City Council July 29, 1996 Page 3




the development. She said that her concern was with the south hills and preventing disconnected
developiment in the area.

Ms Thilis stated that the recommendations in the draft ordinance were intended to replace the 19-lot
‘provision. She said that the sections to which Ms. Keller had referred were intended to be stop gap
messures until the PC could create a long-term, comprehensive solution to the problem. She added
thiat the PC belisved the new sections more than adequately addressed the problem of connectivity.
Sherd'utedmncﬂmwmel7oftheordmeeandtheucﬁon, “Street Connectlvity Standards
for Local Residential Streets,” and said that that section was intended to replace the deleted sections,

M. Torrey stated his opposition to the amendment, noting that staff and planning commission had
done a thorough job of evaluating this issue and he would be hesitant to impiement the change given
the amount of public testimony and work and effort that had gone into this issue.

Mr. Boles advocated for the amendment and asked for the council’s support for the following reasons:
1) there was a sét of egregious actions taken by the development community that took advantage of
Joop holes in the previous Street Standards Plan and the new plan had not been tested for its loop
holes; 2) if the section was mevely redundant with another section then why not keep it and allow
both protections to work; and 3) leaving the section in would do no harm and it could help by
eliminating ths possibility of developers utilizing loopholes.

Mz. Laue stated his inclination to support the amendment and agreed that the language was somewhat
redundant. Ms. Childs noted that there was no direct conflict between the section in question and the
new language and added that the sections were two different approaches to the same problem.

Mr. Paer asked if Ms. Childs believed that the seven to eight pages of new language covered all
aspoits of phased development, Ms. Childs stated that nothing was foolproof and stated that the PC
had worked to develop its recommendation of the best approach to providing connectivity.

Mr. Farr stated his opposition to the amendment because he believed the new language was sufficient
to cover all the aspects of phased development.

Ms. Kaller stated that, in the case of connéctivity, the new language required that an owner provide
the plan for development of all of the coniiguous properties in their own ownership. She said that it
did not require that the owners provide a plan that has anything to do with other contiguous properties
though they may be required to provide a stub that would go into the other properties. She said that
the new language did not require that the secondary access/the connectivity actually take place,

Ms. Nathanson explained that she generally liked to go along with the PC recommendations becanse
the members had more time to study the details of the language and added that she was interested in
providing the maximum degree of protection and cloging the loopholes. She noted her concern sbout
keeping both sections because to sotae degree the sections were contradictory.

Ms. Childs noted that it would be difficult to secure approval of a phase that did not allow for the
kind of connectivity that was in question. She added that the City did require, as a condition of
spproval, the connections to adjacent properties. She reported that the City would receive an
spplication and staff would review the necessity of providing the connectivity on the parcel and into

Mizutes—City Council July 29, 1996 Page 4
5:30 p.m.,




Gt propecties. She said that it was a common condition of approval to require the
5% the adjacent piece of property.
r stated that the PC beld an extensive discussion about this topic and members wers fiot

A g mltingloophols Henbtedthltﬁ\oPChad'doneﬂlebmjobltcouldlndhhoﬂid
that the standards would cover all of the situations in question.

m‘.'lbmoymidhhopinlonthatdaePCwuanmremelyobjectmbodyiandhedidnotbdﬁnit
w‘amdldilwehmgeﬂledecisionofﬂlel’cwlo:eﬂ!eaedihilityot'mepeople. He added
ﬁﬁthemldtmnlidertlﬁsitemlmr,buthedidnotwmmchmzeﬂlephnumacmmﬁm.

M. Laue stated his support for the amendment.

Mi.SMGﬁhhwukdhwmcouncﬂwouldbﬂngthlshammklndrmvemmlf
the amendment passed. Ms. Childs stated that the next time the City Council would review a
sigaificant portlon of the City Code would be when staff brought forth the Land Use Update. She
wMMMMMNWMMWIMMmeﬂu,

lnﬂcallm;ﬁamandmmtwdwmainmoﬁonpmed&z,wiﬂnmneﬂmhmy

and Farr voting in opposition. \
W.Smmwuﬁhmmbeﬂmdbrmupdmmmmﬁm
Redpoading to Ma. Nathanson's question, Ms. Childs stated that information regarding the difference
mmmeofwblicmdpﬁMMWOMdbecommdinmmm.

k Roll call vote; the main motion, uimended, pasged unanimously, 8:0.

Glymﬁhmmmummabrhgbwkammwmm
créated by keeping the sections in question. He said he would have an answer the following day.

M. Boles called for the previous question. Roll call vots; the motion to call the
Guestion failed 5:3, with councilors Hornbuckle, Boles, and Keller voting in fivor,

Mr. Laue moved, saconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, to postpone the second
reading and discussion on this issue until the following week. Roll call vote; the
motion passed 5:3, with councilors Hornbuckle, Boles, and Keller voting in opposi-
tion,

o

mmmmmnmmmlmlwawwmm
SMSMh,Bikmyl.MAcme,umpudbyRmhmmNoJm.

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, to adopt the resolution. Roll
call vote; the miotion passed unanimously, 8:0.

L




M.Nmml-AMlnﬁonmendmgthﬁlmlmvuimsmmdeuﬁv
limmmmmu.umpwdbymhdonm. 4391,

M, Laie moved, seconded by Ms, Swanson Gribskov, to adopt the resolution. Rl
call vote; the motion passed unanimously, 8:0.

Ma. Keller moved, seconded by Mr. Boles, to extend time for 15 minutes. Roll call
vote; the motion passed unanimously, 8:0.

Ms. Childs noted that there were three separate items included under Section B, and they were items
Mmmdﬁwtlpecmallydhwuupmoﬁurwiew,:ndﬂmmﬂ'mrequuﬁngwuncll
direction if further work was necessary.

The additional items were as follows:

. Private streets/sidewalks-construction standards;
‘. Private streets/sidewalks-inspection;

] Locsl cominercial/industrial streets.

Ms. Keller moved, seconded by Mr. Fary, to ask staff to bring back for the council’s
consideration private streets and sidewalks construction and inspection requirements
and standacd

Mz, Farr stated that be did not believe the development community was composed of villains and he
mﬁhmhmwmﬂnmwmmmadwdwmmofﬁehw
quality. He said he seconded the motion for purposes of discussion.

Ma. Swanson Gribskov said she was worried about the time and staff cost for this issue and said that
it could be flagged for futurs discursion, She said she did not believe this was an issue upon which

Ms. Nathanson said the! chis issue could be considered at the Trimester Work Session.

M. Chillds noted that development activity was relatively constant and added that having something in
place that would affect developments during the next construction season would be helpful. She said
that the level of effort required in dealing with the construction standards and dealing with the
inspaction standards was different. She noted that the real costs would be in having the City take
over the process of .suring that those standards were met.

Mr, Hornbuckle said that he would be voting for the motion if it included only the construction
adacds.

M. Hornbuckle moved, seconded by Mr. Torrey, to divide the motion according to
the partiiion of construction and inspection. Roll call vote; the motion passed 6:2
with councilors Boles and Farr voting in opposition.




Reponding to Mr. Laue's question, Ms. Childs stated that developers submitied a layout i the site
. was teviewed, but if the street being constructed was to be a private street, the City did not review
the construction specifics for that street,

Ms. Kaller moved, seconded by Mr. Boles, to extend time by 10 minutes. Roll cali
vote; the motion passed 5:3 with councilors Farr, Hornbuckle, and Torrey woting in
opposition.

Ms. Kaller stated that the motions were designed to level the playing field so that all developers had
10 meet the same standards. She said that the City was attempting to move toward public streets and
sway from private strests.

Ms. Nathanson stated that some of the constituents in the southwest hills were very troubled by the
condition of their streets. She said that the streets needed repairs, She said that this would be a step
of a preventative nature.

Roll cail vots; the motion concerning construction standards passed unanimously, 8:0.

Ms. Keller moved to call the previous question, Roll call vote; the motion passed 7:1
with M. Laue voting in opposition.

Roil call vote; the motion concerning inspection failed 4:4 with Mayor Bascom
breaking the tie and voting in opposition and councilors Keller, Hornbuckle, Boles,
and Laye voting in favor.

Ms. Nathanson requested that reconsideration of the issue be included in a council Trimester Session.
Mayor Bascom stated that little additional information would be available for its reconsidecation a the
July 31, 1996, Trimestec Seasion, but that the topic would be added to & list of items to be considered
for inclusion in the session scheduled for fall 1996.

IV. WORK SESSION: LANE REGIONAL AIR POLLUTION AUTHORITY

Ms. Keller moved, seconded by Mr. Boles, to extend the meeting time by 15 minutes.
Roll call vote; the motion passed unanimously, 8:0.

A.  Staff Report

Mmmmmmwmmsmmmmm,mmmwam@
discussion of the council’s previous consideration of the Lane Regional Air Pollution Authority
(LRAPA). She reminded the councilors that both the LRAPA Board and the Metropolitan Plaaning
Committee (MPC) requested some indication of the City"s support of LRAPA, given the transition
that LRAPA was facing. She referred members to a letter from Lane County Commissioner Steve
Mnﬂamhmbonkkdl,ﬁxmﬁwbﬁmrof”&hh&dhmplwd
before them, She introduced LRAPA Board member Steve Dodrill, one of two Eugene citizen
represectatives on the Board.

Minutes—City Council July 29, 1996
5:30 p.m.




mﬂimiﬁdmnonofm.hmy'sprmemmmMMhdem
y sbout LRAPA, from both the business commmnity and the environmental community,
indizdted to him that LRAPA was doing a balanced job. He said he agreed with Mr, Torrey
fmw,dhbmadmdwnmlwuhmdedbﬂ&mmmpmofmw
Qualit m,mmwmuumfmbummmmm. He said that DEQ; over
tirie, would not do as good a job as LRAPA.

B. Questions From Council

Ms. Nathanson thanked Mr. Dodrill and the other Eugene represontatives. She noted that all of the
specifics raised in the letter from Commissioner Cornacchia to Mr. Arkell had to do with the
WNWMMMA,MMMLWAMWmMM
educational programs concerning the impact of everyday actions.

Iﬁrapmcwaqmﬁonmwdinxaﬂmedadline, Ms. Walston indicated that the MPC wanted
direction in a timely fsshion.

m‘mmuuwwwmmmwmmnhmmmammmm
quality. chwdﬂmomwmeminwhichmmwmmmmnm. He
;ﬁdhhmnﬁnifwmdwrﬂhquhhedwbEchmhquuywﬂdloummm
of servic

m.mmwmmmiummmdmmmwmmmmwm
quality,

Ms. Swanson Geibskov expressed her interest in maintaining LRAPA. She said LRAPA tended to
W«MwVWMhsomenm,mdmuemwmmwhichdidmﬂlm
the jurisdiction of DEQ, such as backyard burning.

Mayor Bascom comented that Lane County was the only county that had local control of air quality.
Shﬁmd&ﬂﬁmnmdofmwmmmeywthamdoh“th”whatowindl
blew 18 from the north and “pooled” polluted air in the valley. She thanked Mir. Arkell for his
terrific job.

W.ibmymdﬂmheﬂmmlﬂlowdbtmkinxadjummnamwﬂclwdmd
siressed his support for LRAPA.

Mmﬂmnhgcﬂouiddmhnwinhedﬂxepmmnmmuofmkonmnlimmummdmdn
sbundint when the council ushered in Hyundai with its tons of annual pollutants. He said that he was
glad the council supported LRAPA, He responded to Commissioner Cornacchia’s point sbout
mmammmmwummmuwncmwmmm
eatities 80 17 it was wrong for LRAPA it should be wrong for Commissioner Cornacchis. He
muuudmnﬁnguuoluﬁonwmlodmiegulmmmgmdrdmamsmmm
allowed for local air quality control.

Mr. Boles moved, ssconded by M. Laue, that the City of Eugene recommend that
LRAPA be retained in its current form and funding structure.

Minutes—City Council July 29, 1996 Page 8
5:30 p.m.




. Bo muwhhmwmmofm.nmm';
et the motion as ¢ le a8 possible because he believed it was rtant to work through this issue
batbrs dealing with other issues involved, Hestatedt!mtchmgemuldhmwhlppeninwnjnncﬁm
with the biring of a director,

m.Kdi«mdhampponbrmemtionmdnowddmmdifyinxﬂxefundingmmemldbe

something to look at over time. Shesaidthattheconncilneededmundutrongmmagemmc
thatitl\lppomdmmhhmmbm.

‘ Cornacchia’s letter, he
ﬂ’n&umoﬁon,buthewuafnidﬂmﬂmewaﬂdbeanindm
Mptwdimlnmtheuancybyreducinzmﬁmding.
Rnllﬂﬂm;memoﬁonpmedunanimouny, 8:0.
Theeouncﬂmknlsmmbmkukwp.m.

The meeting reconvened at 7:45 p.m.

V. FOST PUBLIC HEARING DISCUSSION: TAX BASE INCREASE TO FUND
COMMUNITY POLICING

LmCeumyCommhionu Cindy Weeldreyer dispersed copies of a letter from Commissioner Bobby
Green. She stated that thy ’ positionwuthattherewveryllttleroomunduthcupmdif
mckyafﬂwmﬁnmbmimmsethenhwuldm«dyimpmlm&mty. She
Mﬁnﬁoh&dhﬁ“pmdloﬂuwmmmblicsmwumﬂ' '
bujkd’mditwuldlikeﬁrﬁa(:ityofﬂugenewjoinitinlwmpﬁugwﬁndeoum-%wlm
%0 the problems.

m.mmuwamnmcmnmmmnmmmm.

Responding mm.Fm’anmekymthdmywwlwmofb
cm-jmmum.cnumkemmmmpmmofmmsmymm)mm
allow space to both solve some problems and work
: to create an integrated solution.

Answering Mr. Farr's question about a serial | ,ChiefCookcmtedthatuermlmwmndnm
pnwldemmofhndhgandmm’snﬂghthmmlaypeoplooﬂinﬂumﬂutﬁelwydﬂ
not pass in the future. Ms.Nm'iudd‘eddmwiﬂutwo-yarlwy, by the time recruiting and

mmmm,mmmmmmlmwmmmmm

Minutes—City Council Tuly 29, 1996 Page 9




was time to vote for the levy again. Chief Cooke added that & serial levy would set the

g[lht:m-tﬁmofmiumdlfthelwydidnotpm.ﬂwlwelofuvicevmﬂdm

Mf.mmcmmwmmmemiﬂlmbrmemmw. He sdded that
W&mdnduhpublichmhz,mdemunﬁkmuﬁommﬁummemﬂmdﬁ
pot recognize the problen. He stated that all the councilors had agreed that there was indeed &
pmble’mandthediuwnbﬂwatoundhowtosolveﬂzeproblmandmtwheﬂmrormapmblem
exinted. 'ﬂemmﬁdmmwmwhospokeabomSmedetmlwmmsﬁuumim
from the hospitsl doorways, the transients were in noed of urgent care; they
urgently needed a place t live. He said demoralizing and demeaning to
hiomeless people.

\ memmew;z)mumm
3) what is the appropriate level of funding. She asked what kind of assurances
Mﬂumuﬁsﬂw.mf)wumbemeyinaddiuontowhnwalteadyinplm She
Mﬂﬁ-m&mﬁzmdmimmﬁmmmmedhmmm.

Ms. waummmmmuwmmmmmmnmmmw
the District Attorney. ChlefCookemwuedthemndqnuﬁonbymﬁnsMDPSwnldbtble
o recrait the numbers of people proposed.

M.derm&smwddmpponmwhminaeuebmuhmmmmctyw
transition into s stegrated solution, She stated that there was plenty of time to have further
mmmmmmmmmﬂwwdmunmmm She said that
bwmmmdwmwhwmmmwmmdqwmmm
tie importance of permanent funding.

Mr.nduahditﬁopmdadequndymumenudoﬁhepmjemdm:ndhadonm
Dwmm*nmmmosmhom«. Ms. Swanson Gribskov said that Doug Harcleroad
w%mmwmmmmdmmﬁdyinﬁmﬂ&

m.mmunwmmﬁvemmwmumedmmmm. He
mwmmmﬂmuwwmdmmm'lmbmmﬁmMChydmm.

Ml.Smmadbskovnmdthuuhehadukedmffwcomeupwithlenurammmubnheuxbm
proposal. Sheuidthnlhecouldnotmpportauﬂmillionbmeitmdodnemrginundsm

M. Farr streased his commitment to community policing. He stated that the testimony received on
Monday.lulyzz.dewhimmmuewhuemmmmbehindmmnitypolm,mhe
mmﬁwﬁmﬂdhmm&nmmmnﬁambmmﬁﬂdmmm
ballot. ﬂeMMMwaﬁ&mﬂhﬁeWM‘;Oﬂumh
hiliwedﬂmewwldbumloadondluoﬂlcegimﬂuupgndedwmnltypolining. Chief

Mimstes—City Council July 29, 1996 Page 10
530 p.m.




m.mmmumwmmmmmmwowwmmm
,,‘mmumwmmx)mmmgmmmwmum;mz)
mmmmmmmmamm He said there was not
mummmwmmmuwwmmum:mwmm
Marxists, Hinﬁmupdiﬁullibsﬂlcrmsmmmeinwmuvaﬁvuwhﬂm
mlmwmlimmﬂons. Heurgedmeco\mdlontoiimply implemeat s funding source
wtthmtnotoof&epeoplundskadthemmmhwuymdmduolvucuctadomcw:ﬁom

doing what is right.

Ms. Nathanson said that she, along with Mr. Fm,waslookinxforaplmdmhadmebendlmof
success at the polls. Sheuﬂmwewamdmmmaﬁecnyhﬂwnﬁdmcehmm

u’dlnduloenlplm.whﬁedmmﬁnuiningﬂuibﬂitymmeuﬂwmccmm
a positive conclusion.

Bk.mnmdﬁathmimpomntfordnecomiltomppoanPSCCifhwamdwumny

m.mm.mmwm.wamdmmecnymawms
ﬁdlotmeanwoappmvincambaeofssS.Smﬂlion,mMmof“.Gmﬂlionbr
mmnitypolicing,mbembmimdwﬂ:evomuMqunbas. 1996, General

m.mmummmmmmmemrmmmmmm. He
sald that ¢ mﬂm»m;qwhywmpmmmmnmwedwskmcwbucw
support the proposal. muwmwwmhehummzsmammmm
wﬂymmmmdmmmbetomeuppduaﬁ.

Ms. Smwnerihskwmoved,mondedby Ms. Nathaiison, to amend the amount
from $4.6 million to $2.5 million.

M&Smmnctibshwnldﬂutitmhermajotconcemthatd:eBugmlivewlﬂnintheap. She
nﬂﬁ:hl%dl&ejwlﬁidomwaun.zapulooo. She said that $2 million wouid coat
smpgtmumssm,ooommmm«sm. She said that was where the $2.5

W.WamwMdenwmhhmmmmm. He
ﬁéd&:hwmﬂeﬂcmmugummmcuymiﬂmamddbtmjm
mwmﬁeptoblemonlum. He said that & tax base measure would put off the City's
mwwmmmwm. chrgedmemjodtyweomidum
mmdambuommumnotpming.

m.mummwmwumummn.smmmmummmmea

Mﬁmyﬁnﬁemﬂhﬂﬂ:ﬁymﬂmﬁuﬁnmmwm. She said that she
mdmbomud:«ewuldbemghmoneytoputmoreommondxemeetmdm

Minates—City Council Tuly 29, 1996 Page 11




aﬂm«ﬁgﬁonucﬁvithmmedﬂmmmnudedwbﬂm-
worked for a long-term fix. :

m.mwmmwu.mwowﬁmmm.wmmmﬁdbyﬁmﬁ
. would be funding that on a sustainable basis. She noted staff had compiled a list of the pieces of the

0 'ummwmwmmmmmmmummnmm@m
WbyﬂlolﬂwhoollpumMﬂlmﬂiepollceoﬂmhwmldﬂbwldimlﬁnkvd
rocommended in the Hobson Report.

M’s.ysmeﬁbihwmdmmemmmpﬁngw iate an answer and added that she was
w’ﬁmﬁd’bﬁammbmhhupmpuﬂ. Shesﬁdshewuwﬂlinsmwrkwiﬂltbawuncﬂm
find sowme middle ground. Shemtedmunwuimpommmﬁnminmemummmmm
program. Shuﬂdedmushehldsuuutednkinxﬂaofmepmlnumbmndaddeﬂinlmh

Ms. Keller stated that community policing was missing from Ms. Swanson Gribskov's proposal and
MMhmmthtosolwthepmblun.

Mr. Laue agreed with Ms. Keller's comments andwedthamepmpoulwuwﬂvepoﬂdu.

mmmmmmmmbmmm,mmhemmuwmmmmun
WmMmMWoranﬂdlmmﬁwﬂdwﬁnmvbuumﬂmmccw
completed its job.
WM;MMMemmmﬂemdd:implyimplamem:ux.itwonldmulikdybo
reforred by the citizens.

wammumc : lhouldwotkwidnhePSCC,MMizwuimpotmmlmem
money under the cap. Shosﬁdﬁequuﬁonwuwbatsiuudtypeofmah«ﬂdbemppomd.
muﬁﬂ‘hmwmemmnMpolicMwmpomhmmmdnmuu
mmmnwphumbmmatlmuﬂv&ywmmlm.

Mr. Torrey moved, seconded by Ms. Nathanson, to have a 10 minute recess. Roll
a\lm;lhemﬁonpmeds:zwimeouncﬂonxdlumdaombucﬂevoduh

opposition.
lemmnmmmmmemmﬂ.

M. Farr moved the previous question. Roll call vote; the motion failed 5:3, with
mmmm.xell«,ml’lbnqvoﬁnzhﬁvot.

m.u«mmmummmwmummmofmsnmw
ﬁolidnzmdm&omjothyeouncﬂwmmpporﬁnumdmwdepmﬂbmkw
allegediy reactive. Hs.ddedmmetewumwidmﬂmehewmmnitymﬂdnotmppon
asother funding source for this proposal.




M, Nichanson said that the not increase in Ms. Swanson Gribskov's propossl was $1.62 million and
yiar, Whichi she did not feel was adequate. She said that she did not agree that this was just
ing becaize much of the proposal was money that had already-been allocated to start
omiikinity policing. She said thiat if the amendment did not pass she wanied to consider a proposal
with 3 hicher shoun

M. Toerey sald e would like to see the council deal with the amendment and then vote cn the main
motion. Hommdmbodidnotwnmmﬂmplywdkmyfmmﬂumuinsuyinz,“wdlﬂzak
the end of that,” becsuse there was still time to create a new proposal.

Ms. Keller sald that there was money under the cap if the council weat with the original proposal.
She stated that the council could still work with the PSCC with the original amount of money
proposed. She asked Chief Cooke to discuss the amendment and whether i was an adequate amount
o fund greater transition to community policing.

| Chief Cooke stated that the anvironment was changing and becoming more violeat. He said that the
City needed a balanced approach to the problems and staff had worked hard to create a modest

propossl.

Ms. Swanson Gribskov said thece was nothing sacred about her proposal but wanted to point out that
the safer schools program was community policing as was the Bethel station and the RDU. She
sdded that she thought there were possibilities for different kinds of funding for policing in the future,
but i deeded to be accomplished on a regional basis.

M. Boles reitersted his interest in the method and not the amount. He said that he had asked staff to

mmnmdmmammmquwonmmsm,m
in order to fiind the proposal. He said that he would not support the tax base method.

Ml,Nm,mddm:hewamdmmndﬂwleepmpom,hnhummwﬂupmﬂp
with the PSCC and adopting a permanent solution before the work was completed. She agreed that &
balanced spproach was needed.

Ms. Keller moved the previous question. Roli call vote; the motion passed unani-
mll,lys 8:0.

Roll call vote; the amendment failed 6:2, with councilors Swanson Gribskov and
Nathanson voting in favor.
Ma. Keller said that the council needed to simply decide how it was going to support funding for
community policing.

Ms. Keller moved the previous question. Roll call vote; the motion passed 6:2, with
councilors Laue and Nathanson voting in opposition.

Roli call vote; the main motion failed 5:3, with councilors Keller, Torrey, and Laue
voting in favor.

July 29, 1996




4§ that the council table discussion until the next meeting.

mmuwmmmmmmmmwm

'm.mmvuuwmmmmmmwm.mdmwumm

‘The counciloes genecated the following list of proposed funding mechanisms:
Surchage on income tax over $100,000 for whatever amount required;
Busiises license tax required to create$4.6 million;

Consider a figure beiow the $4.6 million;
Separating the questions on the ballot by utilizing the approval voting methiod.

M3, Nortis snid that she would supply councilors with a list of the programs in order of importance.
The mesting sdjourned o 9:30 p.m.

y submitted,

Tuly 29, 1996




